

## 22nd November, 2024

Attendees: Ben, Leo, Obinna

- Discussion on presentations at RIPE, ngPIF, ZAPIF and LINX
  - Feedback from community on highlighting members
- Request from Leo: MFA
  - Product committee wants to make MFA mandatory
  - Means no basic auth for API Key
  - 10% of users have MFA enabled
  - Sustained campaign needed
  - Leo prepared draft Roadmap: [Making MFA Mandatory – Roadmap](#)
  - Outreach: Blog Post and social media campaign with paid
  - Need at 50% of users
  - RIPE completed this recently - before AGM needed to have people to meet people
- Tarryn confirmed still joining, Ben to add email to invite
- Pending feedback from Yana